Mt. Diablo Unified School District
1936 Carlotta Drive
Concord, CA 94519
(925) 682-8000

OFFICE OF
STUDENT SERVICES
DIRECTOR
DATE: August 13, 2018
TO: Dr. Nellie Meyer, Superintendent, and Members of the Board
FROM: Felicia Stuckey-Smith, J.D., Director, Student Services

SUBJECT: Committee Members - Local School Wellness Policy

Meeting Dates:
9/21/2017
11/16/2017
1/25/2018
3/22/2018
4/26/2018
5/24/2018

Committee Members

Debra Mason, Board President

Cheryl Hansen, Board Member

Clayton Johnson, Contra Costa County Safe Routes
Linda Pete, Administrator, Student Services

Linda Faix, Senior Secretary, Student Services
Dominic Machi, Director, Food Services

Courtney Longua, Teacher, Valley View Middle School
Deanna Davis, Supervisor Food Services, MDUSD
Cindy Gershin, Teacher Coach Specialist, MDUSD
Bea Agronow, Nurse, MDUSD

Kristin Zellhart, Substitue Teacher, MDUSD

Tiffany Bell, Agency

Emily Justice, Contra Costa County Office of Ed/TUPE
Mayra Lopez, Contra Costa County Health Services
Gwen White, Contra Costa County Health Services
Denise Milsoveich, Agency

Bailey Rose, Dairy Counsil

Pam Singh, Wellness in Action
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